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May 15,2012

CONFIDENTIAL

George Sassower, Esq.
10 Stewart Place
White Plains, NY 10603-3856

Re: Complaint against Frederick J. Scullin. Esq.

Dear Mr. Sassower:

We have completed our review of the correspondence that you misdirected to the Committee on
Professional Standards regarding your complaint against attomey Frederick J. Scullin, Jr, in his
capacity as a U.S. Attorney in 1988.

Please be advised that your complaint fails to include a description of any conduct by the attorney
which would constitute a violation of the Code of Professional Responsibility. Therefore, we
will take no action regarding your complaint.

Sincerely,

PRINCIPAL COUiVSEL

ANTHONY J. GIGLIOTTI

/ASSOC/AIE COUNSEL

MARY E. GASPARINI

INVESTIGATOR

SHERYL M. CRANKSHAW

at^y{rxW
Sheryl M. Crankshaw
Investigator
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